ORDER NO. L17-47

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCI

INTIE MATTER OF:

Proceedings by the Commissioner of
Banking and Insurance. State of New Jersey.

)

) CONSENT ORDER
1o finc. suspend and/or revoke the }

)

)

the insurance producer license of
Jon Paul Vaccearo. Reference No, 1296459

Ta:  Jon Paul Vaccaro

292 Lanza Ave.
Saddle Brook. NJ 07663

This matter, having been opcned by the Commissioner of Banking and Insurance
(Commissioner™), State of New Jersey, upon information that Jon Paul Vaccaro (“Respondent™),
Relerence No. 1296459, who is currently licensed as a resident individual insurance producer.
pursuant to the New Jersey Insurance Producer Licensing Act of 2001 NS A, 17:22A-26 ¢t scg.
(Producer Licensing Act™). may have violated various provisions of the insuranee s ol the State
of New Jersey: and

WHEREAS. Respondent is subject 1o both the Producer Licensing Act and the New Jersey
Insurance Fraud Prevention Act, NLLS.A, 17:33A-1 ¢ sey, (“Froud Act™): and

WIHEREAS. pursuant 1o NS A, 17:22A-40a(2), an insurance producer shall not viokite any
insurance law. regulation, subpoena or order of the Commissioner: and

WHLEREAS. pursuant 10 NJS.A. 17:22A-40a(5). an insurance producer shall not

intentionaly misrcpresent the terms of an actual or proposed insurance contract. policy or

application lor insurance: and

WHEREAS. pursuant to NJS.A  17:22A-405(8). un insurance producer shail not

demonstrate incompetence in the conduct of insurance business: and



N.LS.A. 17:22A-45c¢, the

WHEREAS. pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A, 17:22A-40 and

Commissioner may assess a line of up 1o $5.000.00 for the first violation, and $10.000 for each
subsequent violation, of the Producer Licensing Act; and may suspend or revoke an insurance

praducer’s license for violating any one or more of the provisions of N.LS.A. 17:22A-40; ind

WHEREAS. pursuant 1o N.J.S.A. 17:33A-da(4)(b), a person violates the Fraud Acl if they
prepare or make any writlen or oral statement, intendcd 1o he presented to any insurance compan)
for the purpose of obtaining an insurance policy, knowing that the statemem conlains any false or
misleading information concerning any fact or thing material to an insurance application or contract;
and

WHEREAS, pursuani to N.J.S.A. 17:33A-5¢ and N.LA.C. 11:16-7.9(a). violations of the
Fraud Act subjuct the violator to a civil penalty of up Lo $5,000.00 lor the [irst offense; $10,000.00
for the sceond offense: and $15.000.00 for cach subsequent offense.  Additionally, the
Commissioner may issuc a final arder recovering the costs of prosceution, including atlomeys® fees,

in accordance with NJALC. 11:16-7.9(c): and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 17:33A-5.1, any person who scttles an insurance [raud

proceeding shall be subject Lo a surcharge ol 5% ol the scitlement amount: and

IT APPEARING, Respondent admits that he knowingly submitied false and mislending
statements 1o Primerica Lifc Insurance Company (“Primerica™ on 10 life insurance applications
between April 1, 2015 ond July 1, 2015. Specilically, Respondent submitted lile insurance
applications to Primerica for fictilious persons, with fictitious information; and

IT FURTIIER APPEARING, Respondent admits that the aforemeniioned conduct constifules

violations of NLS.A. 17:33A-da(4)(b) ol the Fraud Act. as well as violations of, NS A, 17:22A-

J0a(2), (5). and (8) of the Producer Licensing Act amd



IT FURTHER APPEARING. cause docs exist under N.LS.A, 17:22A-40 and N.LS.A.
17:22A-45¢. NuLS.A. 17:33A-5¢ and NLA.C. 11:16-7.9(a) o suspend Respondent’s insurance
produeer ticense and to impose o fine ngainst Respondent: ind

IT FURTHER APPEARING. Respondent hixs waived his right to o hearing and consented to;
the suspension of his insurance producer for 6 months and payment of a {ine in the amount of
%5.000.00. pursuant to the Producer Licensing Act. N.LS.A, 17:23A-40 and NLLS.A. 17:22A45¢:
and

[T FURTHER APPEARING. Respondent has waived his right to a hearing and consented to:

puyment ol civil penaltics of $15.000.00, pursuant o the Fraud Act. N.1S.A. 17:33A-5¢c and

N.LAC, 11:16-7.9(n). and attorneys’ fees ol $4.250.00. pursuant 1o NLS.A. 17:33A-5c and

N.LA.C. 11:16-7.9{a). and a statutory fraud surcharge of $750.00, pursuant 10 NJSA ITA3A5 1

und
IT FURTHER APPEARING. this matter should be resolved upon the consent of the partics
without resort 1o a formal hearing on the aforementioned violations: and
IT FURTHER APPEARING, good cause :z:isls to enter into this Consent Order: and
NOW. THEREFORE. IT IS on (hisﬁ itfia)' of /’l/ b"f' 2T
ORDERED AND AGREED. pursuant to NoJ.S.A. 17:22A-40 and NLS.A, 17:22A-45¢.
Respondent consents 1o suspc.nsiun of his insurance producer license for 6 months from the date of

this Consent Order and that, pursuant to N.JA.C. 11:17D-2.5(¢), Respondent may not he a parlner.

otficer. director or owner of a licensed business entity. or atherwise be employed in iny capacily by
an insurance producer while his license is suspended: and
[T1S FURTHL R ORDERED AND AGRELD. Respondent shzll pay it hine in the imount of

$35.000.00 to the Department for violations of the Producer Licensing: Acl: and



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND AGREED. Respondent shali pay civil penalties in the

amount of $15.000.00 to the Depariment, pursuant 1o the NL.JS.A, 17:33A-5¢ ond N.JA.C. 11:16-

N.LS. A, 17:33A-5c and NLLALC. 11:16-7.9(a),

7.9(a). and attorneys® fees of $4,250.00, pursuant lo

and a statutory fraud surcharge of $750.00, pursuant o N.J.S.A. 17:33A-5.1, for violations of the
Fraud Act; and

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED AND AGREED, the penalties imposed pursuant to this Order
total $25.000.00 and shall be paid in full by Respondent to the Department immediately upon
Respondent's execution of this Consent Order by mai.ling the fully executed Consent Order and o
certified check or money order made payable to “*Slate of New Jersey — General Treasury™ to Adam
B. Mascf. Depuly Attormey (eneral, 25 Market Street, P.O. Box 117, Trenton. NJ 08625-0117: and

I'l' IS FURTHER ORDERED AND AGRELED. this final adminisirative order may be
docketed with the Clerk of the Superior Court as provided by the Penalty Enforcement Law.,
N.LS.A. 2A:58-1{) ct seq.: and

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED AND AGREED, the conduct encompassed by this Consent
Qrder includes all cnnd;mt known by the Department of Banking and Tnsurance as of the date of
exceution by Respondent of the Consent Order. This includes all conduct relating to the 10 fictitious
applications submittcd between April 1, 2015 and July 1, 2015. Should the Commissioner tearn of
additional acts concerning additional ficlitious applications or new acts ol a substantially difterent
nature. the Commissioner may bring another action against Respondent, pursuant 1o the New Jersey
Producer Licensing Act 0f 2001 or the New Jersey Insurance Fraud Prevention Act, as applicable:
and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND AGREED, il Respondent is convicted of a felony

involving breach of trust or dishonesty or of violating (8 U.S.C. 1033, including for any conduct that



it related to this Consent Order. he shall not be employed in the business of'insurance in New Jersey

unless and until he obtains & waiver under 18 ULS.C. 1033 and 18 L.S.C. 1034, and the

Commissioner would consider that application in due course: and

II' 1S FURTHER ORDERI 1) AND AGRLED, the provisions of this Consent Grder

represent a final agency decision and constitute a final resolution of the allegations in this Consent

Order against Respondunt.
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Form. Content, and Entry:
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Duane Morris LLLP
Attorneys for Jon Paul Vaccaro

Datcd: \5_:/‘; %//7

oh Pau! Vacearo

[

Dated:___[ AL/QU 17

/} ? 7

N 4
L S \(
/ A
Peigyl.. Hartt v
Dircetor ol Insurance

CHRISTOPIIER 5. PORRINO
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